
SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Tuesday 19 July 2022 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Civic Suite 
 
 

 
COVID SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN THE CIVIC SUITE 

 
When visiting the Civic Suite we encourage you to continue practicing the ‘hands, 
face, space, fresh air’ guidance and follow the measures below: 
 

 Undertake Lateral Flow Testing twice a week and preferably before attending a 
Council building to minimise the risk of bringing COVID-19 into the building. If 
you do test positive after being in a Council building, you must report this to 
enable appropriate action to be taken. 

 Support the NHS Test and Trace by using the QR Code 

 Where possible, open windows, doors and vents to allow fresh air to circulate. 

 If using equipment in Group Rooms or on the Members floor please clean 
workspace after use including your desk, chair, phone, keyboard, mouse, 
monitor and any shared spaces such as photocopiers. 

 We recommend you consider all colleagues and wear face coverings in all 
general communal areas and when walking around the building. 

 Continue with good hygiene standards by regularly washing your hands and 
using the hand sanitiser that is located around the buildings. 

 
To view the live meeting paste this link into your browser: 

https://solihull.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 
 

 
 

 
 
 

HS2 Implementation Advisory 
Group  

 

Public Document Pack

https://solihull.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 
Disclosing Pecuniary Interests - What Must You Do? 

 

 (a) You must complete a declaration of your disclosable pecuniary interests, including those of 
your spouse/civil partner (or someone with whom you are living as such) and send it to the 
Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your election or appointment to the Council. 

(b)  When you attend a meeting of the Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny Board, Committee, Sub-
Committee or Joint Committee etc, and a matter arises in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, unless you have been granted a dispensation, you must: 

 Declare the interest if you have not already registered it 

 Not participate in any discussion or vote 

 Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with 

 Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting 

(c) If you are the Leader or a Cabinet Portfolio Holder you may not exercise any of your 
delegated powers as a single member in relation to a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or take any other step except to give written notice of any unregistered interest 
to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your becoming aware of the interest, or arrange for 
another person or body to deal with the matter. 

 

Disclosable Interest 

 

Description 

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain by you 
or your partner. 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) 
made or provided within 12 months of your declaration of interests in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election 
expenses. 

Contracts Any contract between you or your partner (or a firm or body corporate in which you or 
your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities of which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest)) and the Council  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Council and which gives you 
or your partner a right to occupy the land or receive income. 

Licences Any licence held by you or your partner (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the Council for a month or longer. 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the Council; and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial interest i.e. a firm or 
body corporate in which you or your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities 
of which you or your partner has a beneficial interest. 

Securities Any beneficial interest held by you or your partner in securities of a body where— 
 
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the 
Council; and 
(b) either— 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets 
Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a 
building society. 



 
  

SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN  
BOROUGH COUNCIL 



 
To: 
Councillors A Burrow, S Caudwell, 
D Howell, M McCarthy, D Pinwell 
(Chairman), R Sleigh OBE and M Wilson 
 

 
NICK PAGE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
Council House, Manor Square 
Solihull, West Midlands. B91 3QB 
Tel. 0121-704 6000  
 
James Hughes 
Tel:  
Email: james.hughes@solihull.gov.uk 
 
Date Tuesday 12 July 2022 
 

 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - Tuesday 19 July 2022 

 
AGENDA 

 

1.  APOLOGIES  
 

To receive any apologies.  
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

To receive any declarations of interests. 
 

3.  QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 

To receive any questions or deputations.  
 

4.  MINUTES (Pages 5 - 10) 
 

To receive the minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 7th March 2022.  
 

5.  MAIN PROGRAMME UPDATE (Pages 11 - 36) 
 

To receive a programme update from HS2 Ltd. 
 

6.  RIVER BLYTHE AND BALSALL COMMON VIADUCTS (Pages 37 - 44) 
 

To receive an update from HS2 Ltd regarding the River Blythe and Balsall 
Common Viaducts. 
 

7.  HIGHWAYS VERBAL UPDATE  
 

To receive a verbal update of the HS2 project from Solihull Council’s Highway 
Services Division. 



 
8.  KEY ISSUE TRACKER (Pages 45 - 48) 

 

To provide an update on the current version of the Key Issues Tracker. 
 



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 7 March 2022 

 
 

 

1  

MINUTES 

 
 
Present: Councillors: M Brain, D Cole, D Howell (Vice-Chairman), M McCarthy 

and D Pinwell (Chairman) 
 

Officers:   
 
 
 
 
External 
Representat
ives        

Derek Lawlor Group Delivery Manager Solihull MBC (virtual attendance) 
Joseph Bright –Democratic Services Officer 

 
 
 
Andy de Bell – Head of Stakeholder Engagement (BBV) 
Jonathan Lord – Senior Engagement Manager, North Area (HS2 Ltd) 
Nick Field - Project Manager (LM) 
Nick Cuming – Community Engagement (BBV) 

  
  

 
1. APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies were received from Cllrs Caudwell and Rolf, who were unable to join 
the meeting physically but attended virtually with the Chairman’s permission. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 
None received. 
 

3. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 
A deputation was received from a local resident Mrs Sheila Cooper who was 
representing herself and five other local residents. Mrs Cooper referenced the 
poor behaviour of contractors which was impacting on the daily lives of local 
residents. Mrs Cooper highlighted the dangers being experienced by local 
people and breaches of the code of construction practise by contractors. Mrs 
Cooper cited that roads and pavements were covered in mud and the surface 
was deteriorating. Contractors were using unallocated roads which was adding 
to the misery and danger for residents. Mrs Cooper requested that Solihull 
MBC invest in the local infrastructure and if the Council did not have the money 
then the HS2 Road Safety fund should be made available. 
 
At the request of the Chairman the Group Delivery Manager was asked to 
respond in writing to Mrs Cooper directly. 
 
 

4. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2021 were presented. 
 

RESOLVED: 

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 7 March 2022 

 
 

 

2  

That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2021 be 
approved. 

 
5. HS2 ROAD WORKS IN NEIGHBOURING AREAS  

 
The Advisory Group were provided with a verbal update on how road works in 
areas which border Solihull were communicated to local residents. 
 
Jonathan Lord HS2 Ltd confirmed that roadworks occurring in Birmingham and 
Warwickshire would impact on Solihull residents and work streams were being 
assessed on the impact this would have on Solihull residents. Mr Lord 
confirmed that engagement with Solihull residents would be improved and 
confirmed that engagement was taking place with parish councils. Mr Lord 
advised that notifications would be distributed further afield and include Solihull 
residents when necessary. 
 
Members welcomed the response from Mr Lord however they questioned 
whether the information being provided could be clearer with the use of 
schematic maps and diagrams. Mr Lord advised that residents were 
encouraged to use the online platform which provided clear information not just 
listing A/B road numbers. He also suggested that more work could be done with 
Solihull Communications team and he would liaise with them accordingly. On 
the issue of other works taking place at the same time (Utilities or SMBC 
highway work) he suggested this could be better sequenced. 
 

6. ECOLOGY UPDATE  
 
Members were provided with a verbal update on the ecology works within the 
Borough. (Page 31 of the papers) 
 
This item focused on: 

 LM Environmental mitigations 

 Landscape design and planting 

 Burton Green KDE 
 
Members questioned how the community could be more involved with the 
replanting of the sites where there was so much bare earth. Mr de Bell advised 
that local communities would be involved but the type of work suggested would 
still be some time away. 
 

7. MAIN PROGRAMME UPDATE  
 
The Advisory Group received a programme update from HS2 Ltd. 
 
The first part of the presentation from Nick Field Project Manager (LM) covered 
the following points: 
 

 Enabling works update interchange area, Solihull March 2022 

 Permanent traffic measures in the interchange area 

Page 6



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 7 March 2022 

 
 

 

3  

 Key future traffic measures 

 Communicating our works in the interchange area - December 2021 to 
25th of February 2022 

 Involving communities in the interchange area - December 2021 to 25th 
of February 2022 

 
At this point Members raised the issue of signage with regards to the works 
regarding the longabout programme with specific reference to access to the 
garden centre.  Mr. Field advised that additional signage for the garden centre 
would be considered.  
 
With regard to Park Lane roundabout Members questioned when this work 
would be completed and Mr. Field advised that a written response would be 
provided. Members also questioned when Wootton Lane would reopen as they 
had been advised that this would be in January but it remained closed. Mr Lord 
confirmed that it was anticipated Wootton Lane would reopen in mid-March 
2022. 
 
The next part of the PowerPoint presentation focused on IAG main works 
update and covered the following points: 
 

 A three month look ahead with specific reference made to the Carol 
Green bridge/Truggist Lane compound works. The West Coast main line 
would be closed over the Easter weekend with a replacement bus 
service provided 

 Coleshill Heath Park compound  

 Paul Wood embankment works  

 Coleshill Heath Road concrete batching plant 

 Overhead power lines - West Coast mainline 
 

In relation to this part of the presentation Members asked for assurance that 
information about the closure of the West Coast main line would be available as 
soon as possible and this closure would not coincide with other significant road 
closures. Mr de Bell confirmed that a replacement bus service would be 
provided, as well as the exact time of closures. Information on the replacement 
bus service would be made available. 
 
With regards to Engagement in Solihull the PowerPoint presentation covered 
Solihull drop ins, work with Parish Councils and future meetings.  
 
At this point Members sought assurance that the detailed design of the HS2 
interchange would allow for a future Midland metro connection. Mr Lord 
confirmed it would as far as he was aware, but would confirm this. 
  
The presentation moved on to Haul routes and Members requested that more 
information be provided with regard to haul routes in north Warwickshire which 
could impact on Chelmsley Wood, Kingshurst and Castle Bromwich especially 
in relation to tailbacks. In relation to the diagram on page 37 of the agenda 
Members asked that this be extended to cover the point made above. 

Page 7



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 7 March 2022 

 
 

 

4  

 
The final presentation also focused on community engagement update and 
covered Community and business funds - a total of £40 million was available 
for community and business groups along the phase one route to improve local 
areas or support the local economy. Almost £570,000 had been awarded in 
Solihull from HS2’s Community and Environment Fund (CEF], and Business 
and Local Economy Fund (BLEF). 14 local projects in Solihull had received 
funding since 2017. 

 
In commenting on this aspect of the presentation Members raised the issue of 
the time it took to secure funding an example cited was 12 months to get a 
memorial bench in place. Mr Lord agreed to follow up on this example directly 
by email. 

 
With regard to complaints Mr Lord requested that all should be recorded via the 
HS2 helpdesk so that a more accurate record of the issues raised could be 
maintained and investigated. This would also allow trends to be mapped, so 
making it easier to look at how problems could be avoided and what mitigation 
was required. 

 
Members requested that the complaints data be broken down further in to 
particular sites/locations. 
 

8. HIGHWAYS UPDATE  
 

Members were advised that no significant schedule 4 applications had been 
submitted since December 2021. 
 

 
9. KEY ISSUES TRACKER  

 
Members were advised that In relation to Chelmsley Wood Public Space and 
the mitigation for Heath Park there was nothing further to report at this time. 

  
At the conclusion of the meeting the Chairman thanked all for their attendance 
and summarised further action required by HS2 Ltd and their partners, which 
included: 

 

 Details on the West Coast Mainline closures – the ongoing 
communications, timings of closure, location of bus replacement service, 
etc. 

 More signage for the garden centre 

 Park Lane roundabout a written response re completion of work 

 Clarification on the linking of the HS2 line development with Metro line 

 Communication of ongoing works in North Warwickshire  

 Further level of detail on the engagement report – a breakdown of 
enquiries and complaints by location within the Borough 

 
 

Page 8



 
HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 7 March 2022 

 
 

 

5  

 
 

7.20 pm 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing

Tuesday 19 July 2022

Jonathan Lord, Senior Engagement Manager, North Area – HS2
Andy de Bell, Stakeholder Manager – BBV
Nick Cuming, Community Engagement - BBV

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 5



HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing

Item

1 LMJV update

2 BBV update

3 Community Engagement update

4 Questions

P
age 12



LM programme update – Interchange Area

P
age 13



Highways bridges overview and TM lookahead

Overview

• Trace bridges – Successfully handed over to BBV. Planned completion of LM site works on these bridges end of 
August 2022 (Parapet installation and waterproofing of bridge deck) . 

• M42 bridge – Handover will be to HS2 and in the future National Highways (NH). Responsibility for bridge 
inspection and monitoring to be determined (discussions in progress). Bridge is currently with BBV to tie into with 
highways works. 

• A446 bridge – Handover will be to HS2 and in the future National Highways (NH). Responsibility for bridge 
inspection and monitoring to be determined (discussions in progress). Bridge is currently with BBV to tie into with 
highways works. 

TM lookahead 

Subject to obtaining the relevant consents

• A446 overnight closures – Date for the overnight closure is to be agreed – impacted by the CWG embargo for Traffic 
Management. Closure will be for a “Pre-opening Inspection” by National Highways as part of the formal handover 
process. 

• Area A – as shown in following slide – will be practically completed ahead of the CWG. Sections of this will then be 
transferred to either SMBC or MWCC for completion.  The new traffic signals will be in operation at the T Junction 
outside the Birmingham Business Park to align with the carriageways in use.  

P
age 14



TM lookahead 
• The direction of travel for road 

users around Northway Island has 
permanently changed. Depending on 
your direction of travel, you may be 
redirected from Northway Island, 
along the B4438, and back, Direction 
of travel along the B4438, A452, A446 
and Northway remain unaffected, and 
you will still be able to access all routes 
in the area.

• Until summer 2022, on occasion, 
temporary, off-peak single lane 
closures will be installed around the 
longabout, on the way to the NEC, and 
along short sections of the B4438 and 
Northway.

• Public communications distributed. 

P
age 15

https://www.hs2.org.uk/work-items/change-to-direction-of-travel-around-northway-island-now-permanent-and-temporary-off-peak-lane-closures-in-the-interchange-area-until-feb-2022/


Main works update 

www.hs2.org.uk

P
age 16



Contents

1. Project Director Introductions

2. Programme update – 3-month lookahead

3. BBV Engagement programme

4. Balsall Common Viaduct KDE

5. Blythe River Viaduct KDE

P
age 17



Project Director Introductions

Elliot Young

Project Director 
Sublot 2

Richard Turnbull

Project Director

Sublot 5

P
age 18



• Construction of piling platforms to enable rigid 
inclusion works to begin for Pool Wood 
embankment. Rigid inclusion works to begin 
mid-October 2021 and continue

• Progressing earthworks to construct the A452 
link road to the new M42 Bridge.

• Earthworks have commenced for the 
abutments of the Carol Green bridge 

• Works to lower the overhead powerlines of the 
West Coast Mainline near Berkswell railway 
station

• Continuation of ground investigation works 

• Earthworks – Burton Green, Park Lane area, 
A452 area

3 month lookahead

Carol Green 
bridge/Truggist 

Lane 
compound

Chelmsley 
Wood

Bickenhill

Little 
Packington 

Great 
Packington 

Meriden

Berkswell

Balsall

Barston 

Hampton in 
Arden

Links to new 
roundabout over the 

M42 
Earthworks for A45 

over bridge

Earthworks for A452 
over bridge

P
age 19



Burton 
Green

Construction of the green 
tunnel through the village 
of Burton Green

P
age 20



Carol Green

Bridge over the West Coast 
Main Line 

P
age 21



Park Lane

Park Lane conduction 
compound and preparation 
for deep cuttingP

age 22



A452 
realignment 
Earthworks in preparation 
to realign the A452 
between the Aston Martin 
Roundabout and the 
Meriden Road Roundabout

The railway will pass 
underneath the new road

P
age 23



A45 
Overbridge 
Sheet piling completed. Main 
works commencing Q3

P
age 24



Interchange 
Site
Site of the new railway 
station. Showing ground 
preparation work filtration 
ponds and haul road. 

P
age 25



A452

Construction of new 
roundabout and 
demolition of exiting 
Northway Island

P
age 26



Poolwood 
Embankment

Rigid inclusion works to 
strengthen the ground to 
support the embankment 

P
age 27



Heath Park /
M6 Loop
Hoardings have been 
erected around the 
perimeter of the work site 
at Heath Park near 
Chemsley Wood in 
preparation for the 
retaining wall

A new compound has been 
built in the M6/M42 loop 
containing a concreate 
batching plant

P
age 28



• Bentonite plant to be installed in 
this compound and used from 
September 2022

• Continuation of Surveys – Ground 
Investigation, Utilities, 
Topographical, Ecology, 
Environmental, Drainage

• Construction of haul roads, access 
roads and plant crossings along 
the route.

• Utility diversions

• Setting up of Compounds, 
Satellite Compounds and Lay 
down areas

• Commencement of earthworks 
along the route

Structures construction

Delta - lookahead

P
age 29



Engagement

P
age 30



Engagement in Solihull 
Solihull drop ins : Parish Councils: Further upcoming meetings:

Weekly drop in sessions planned 
every Thursday afternoon.  

First – Chelmsley Wood - Chelmsley 
Wood Library, Chelmsley Wood 
Shopping Centre.

Second- Hampton-in-Arden
The Hampton Gym, Old Station Road

Third- Meriden – The Pavilion, 
Hampton Lane. 

Forth- Balsall Common
Balsall Common Library, Kenilworth 
Road.

• Berkswell – village update
• Balsall Common –

bi-monthly offered
• Contribution to the Bugle 

newsletter
• Chelmsley Wood –

information given
• Castle Bromwich –

bi-monthly offered
• Meriden - magazine
• Hampton in Arden –

newsletter 

• River Blythe September 2022 
(tbc) 

• North Solihull Business Forum 
• Birmingham Business Park 
• DHL East way
• Packington Estates 
• Interchange landowners 
• Interchange Cross Partner 

Mitigation Group 
• CWG Street works co-ordination 
• NEC 
• JLR
• SUEZ
• Melbicks garden centre 
• Eaglebeam
• Balsall Common Business Club
• Hampton in Arden Society

P
age 31



Community Engagement 
update

P
age 32



Community & Business Funds
Solihull

Community & Business Funds

Find out how groups can apply 
and see all the projects which 
have already received funding in 
your area:
hs2funds.org.uk

Your local HS2 website

Community website with 
updates on local activities:
www.HS2inSolihull.co.uk

The HS2 Helpdesk is available 
all day, every day 

Freephone: 08081 434 434
Minicom: 08081 456 472
Email: hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk
Online: hs2.org.uk/contact-form 

MORE INFORMATION

We recognise that building the railway will cause disruption to communities. Our community and business funds are helping to 
leave a positive legacy for those areas most affected by HS2 construction. 

A total of £40 million is available for community and business groups along the Phase 
One route to improve their local area or support their local economy.

£660,000 has been awarded in Solihull from HS2’s 
Community & Environment Fund (CEF) and Business & 
Local Economy Fund (BLEF)

£660k

16 local projects in Solihull have received funding 
since 201716

Most recently… In May 2022, £74,724 was confirmed for Wizzleworld Dramatics CIC project for better use 
of green assets. In March 2022, £16,707 was confirmed for the George Fentham Hampton in Arden 
Charity to convert a plot of land into allotments.

Data provided is for CEF & BLEF  projects publicly confirmed up to end of June 2022

P
age 33

https://hs2funds.org.uk/home/projects-funded-by-hs2-funds/
http://www.hs2insolihull.co.uk/
https://www.hs2.org.uk/in-your-area/contact-us/contact-form/


Local Authority Report: 
Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council
May 2022

P
age 34



London

Freephone
08081 434 434

Minicom
08081 456 472

Email
hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk

Find out more …

hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk

freephone 08081 434 434

minicom 08081 456 472

P
age 35



The copyright for this presentation remains with HS2 Ltd.  

It cannot be reproduced as a whole or in part without written permission from HS2 Ltd.  

If required, please contact our Corporate Communications Team at 
corporatecomms@hs2.org.uk. 

Copyright notice

P
age 36



HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing 
Key Design Elements 

Tuesday 19 July 2022

P
age 37

A
genda Item

 6



London

Balsall Common Viaduct 
Key Design Element 
Current Solution 
• Minimises flood risk

• Improved pedestrian visibility from 
PRoW (M197)

• Landscape integrated with abutment 
and embankments responding to the 
highly natural context

• Piers shaped to further emphasise 
views under the viaduct

• Enhanced ecological connectivity

P
age 38



Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element 
Current Solution 

From Berkswell Station (North Side)
From Station Road

P
age 39



Footpath

Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element 
Current Solution 

From Baulk Lane

P
age 40



London

KDE Engagement  
• 2 Community Events at the British Legion Hall 

• 200 attendees visited to talk to our 16 experts about the design, 

landscaping, community amenities and more.

• 93 completed feedback forms providing 238 pieces of valuable 

feedback. 

• Fifteen Year 9 school children were welcomed on to our site 

and given a tour including the Greenway the Fisheries and 

Bayleys Brook. They provided their unique perspective on our 

designs 

Feedback included comments 
relating to landscaping, public access 
and some expressed concerns 
around the noise barriers which we 
will assess as part of the final 
submission. 

P
age 41



London

River Blythe Viaduct 
Key Design Element 
The emerging design for the viaduct is now mature 
enough for public engagement

Two events planned for September 2022 at the George 
Fenton Hall in Hampton-in-Arden and The Pavilion in 
Meriden where residents will be able to talk to our 
experts about the design, landscaping community 
amenities and more

Maps, Plans and visuals will can be viewed online or a 
booklet can be posted out by request. 

Feedback will be collected at the events, online or in the 
post 

This will be followed by a “you said, we did event later in 
the year

P
age 42



The copyright for this presentation remains with HS2 Ltd.  

It cannot be reproduced as a whole or in part without written permission from HS2 Ltd.  

If required, please contact our Corporate Communications Team at 
corporatecomms@hs2.org.uk. 

Copyright notice

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Last updated: Friday, 08 July 2022 

Key Issues Tracker – 7th March 2022 

Ref Theme HS2 Response 
Last 

updated 
Next 

Update 
Agenda 

Item 
Status 

1 

Haul routes –  
HS2 Ltd to provide a detailed 
programme of works for Solihull. 
Effective mitigation measures required 
to: 
-Manage impact of construction traffic 
-Minimise congestion 
-Minimise use of the highways 
network, where possible. 
-Ensure road safety 

An update on the proposed Haul routes was 
presented at the IAG meeting on 7/3/22. 
 

7/3/22 

Update 
presentation 

to be 
provided at 

a future 
meeting by 

HS2. 

7/3/22 Open 

2 

Chelmsley Wood public space – 
potential mitigation for loss of land at 
Heath Park. Cllr Rolf requested that 
HS2 consider providing a skate board 
park in Heath park to mitigate the loss 
of a football pitch 

HS2 have been able to relocate one of the two 
football pitches in Heath Park affected by the HS2 
scheme. 
HS2 are reviewing the Cabinet Member request to 
see if construction of the Skate Park work could be 
incorporated into Site Restoration. It is not 
envisaged that we will be in a position to provide 
an update until later this year when the design will 
be further advanced. 
 
Updated wording circulated on 1/6/22: 
 
Our position to date is that we will consider the 

request and make a judgement once we are in a 

position to do so as it could be supported through 

BBV’s community investment programme, so long 

as other funding/support from SMBC, or another 

route can be secured. 

 

13/12/21 

Verbal 
update to be 
provided at 
the meeting 
on 19/7/22 

 Open 

P
age 45

A
genda Item

 8



Last updated: Friday, 08 July 2022 

Ref Theme HS2 Response 
Last 

updated 
Next 

Update 
Agenda 

Item 
Status 

 

3 

Loss of green spaces  
- creation of ecological mitigation sites  
- issues with site clearance on 
Diddington Lane and mitigation plans 
- Joint collaborative working on re-use 
of land at Balsall Common 

HS2 has launched a vision for a ‘green corridor’ of 
new woodlands and wildlife habitats alongside the 
railway. They will replace habitats affected by the 
construction of HS2, while conserving and 
enhancing some too. On phase one of the 
railway, 33.4 sq km of habitats will be left behind 
in the corridor – which is over 30% more than we 
are affecting in the first place. This is part of the 
commitment to ensure there is no net-loss of bio-
diversity as part of the construction of HS2.  
A number of ecological webinars have taken 
place and the item on ecology at a previous 
meeting covered the steps taken to create the 
“green corridor” and mitigation sites. Please see 
links below to recent HS2 webinars: 
 

 Habitats and Wetlands in the West Midlands: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?edufilter=NU
LL&v=d0EE6V4xJoc 

 Managing Protected Species: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?edufilter=NU
LL&v=d10KqvAkDPU 

13/12/21 

Update 
presentation 

to be 
provided at 

a future 
meeting by 

HS2. 

 Open 

P
age 46



Last updated: Friday, 08 July 2022 

Ref Theme HS2 Response 
Last 

updated 
Next 

Update 
Agenda 

Item 
Status 

 HS2 Green Corridor: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?edufilter=NU
LL&v=qID9IwnxAuQ 

 HS2: the track to COP26 14/10/21 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HwJO8b8
MRGE 

 HS2: clean construction 4/11/21  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6OrbAhJG
8-E 

 HS2: A resilient, reliable railway 9/11/21 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2AE_8llgQ
aY 

 HS2: Sustainable stations 11/11/21 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FkLhF-
XVyJc 

4 

River Blythe and Balsall Common 
Viaduct Key Design Elements  - HS2 
to address 3 areas of concern :- 
Materials for noise barriers 
Abutment designs 
Landscape mitigation 
HS2 to advise on programme for 
Public Consultation & IDP meetings 

This was subject to an update for IAG members in 
January. An update was presented at the IAG 
meeting on 7/3. 
 
An update will be given at 19/7 meeting. 

7/3/22 

Update 
presentation 

to be 
provided at 
the 19/7/22 
meeting by 

HS2. 

Yes Open 

Additional Themes 

5 Kenilworth Greenway 

A verbal update was presented at the IAG 
meeting on 7/3 in regards to the ongoing 
maintenance of the existing, temporary Greenway 
and the timeframe for delivering the permanent 
scheme. 

7/3/22 

Update to be 
provided at 

a future 
meeting by 

HS2.  

tbc Open 

P
age 47



Last updated: Friday, 08 July 2022 

Ref Theme HS2 Response 
Last 

updated 
Next 

Update 
Agenda 

Item 
Status 

6 Participation in tree planting 

BBV will be working with our contractors to 
encourage community participation in tree 
planting and would welcome any interest. COVID-
19 has restricted the number of events to 
encourage participation in tree planting. BBV are 
keen to restart this once it is safe to do so.  

13/12/21 tbc tbc Open 

7 HS2 Road Safety Fund  

At their Decision Session on 10th January the 
Cabinet Member for Environment and 
Infrastructure approved the use of Solihull’s HS2 
Road Safety Fund Allocation to deliver these 
programme set out in Appendix E of the report 
over the next 3 years (2022 to 2024), and 
continue to provide annual performance reports to 
this portfolio. 

13/12/21 tbc tbc Open 

Closed Items 

8 Public rights of way 
The public rights of way working group had been 
set up with stakeholders to discuss these issues 
further. 

13/12/21 
No further 

update 
N/A Closed 

 

P
age 48


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Main Programme Update
	HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing�
	HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing��
	LM programme update – Interchange Area
	Highways bridges overview and TM lookahead
	�TM lookahead �
	Slide6
	Contents
	Project Director Introductions
	Slide9
	Burton Green
	Carol Green
	Park Lane
	A452 realignment 
	A45 Overbridge 
	Interchange Site
	A452
	Poolwood Embankment
	Heath Park /�M6 Loop
	Slide19
	Slide20
	Engagement in Solihull 
	Slide22
	Community & Business Funds�Solihull
	Local Authority Report: �Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council�May 2022
	Slide25
	Copyright notice

	6 River Blythe and Balsall Common Viaducts
	HS2 Solihull IAG Briefing�Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element �
	Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element �Current Solution 
	Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element �Current Solution 
	Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design Element �Current Solution 
	KDE Engagement  
	River Blythe Viaduct Key Design Element 
	Copyright notice

	8 Key Issue Tracker

